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MeLife RFP Questions from 2/9/2015 email

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Can you please help us understand how you want to integrate the Group Universal Life into the current offering since you are also offering Basic Life and Supplemental Term Life? 
a. Please offer it in the Elective Benefits Portion of the RFP as a Voluntary benefit.

2. Is it a dual choice?  Or are you wanting us  “stack” the coverage where you first have to max out your coverage under the sup term and then any coverage you plan to buy on top of that will be GUL?  Or can people buy into both randomly?
a. Buy into both randomly

3. Or are you wanting a carve out approach, for the executives/ top earners vs offering it to all 1400 eligible?
a. Offer to all eligible employees

If so, will this coverage be replacing the basic life on the executives?  
a. no

If offered as a carve out, how many lives are you talking about offering this too and can we get a census with those EEs and salaries to carve out?
a. Offer to all eligible employees


